

ZAIM ABU BAKAR

designer / coder

RESUME

CONTACT

Name: Abu Zaim b. Abu Bakar
Phone: 016 340 3132
Email: abuzaim@gmail.com
URL: <http://zaimbakar.com>

SUMMARY

I am a passionate and detail oriented web designer and programmer with 7 years experience in the IT industry. Started career as a web developer and programmer but later added web and graphic design to personal and professional skill-set. Diverse experience from standards-based web design and development to corporate identity and print collateral designing. Jack of all trades, master of none.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2005 - 2009 **Devest Technology Sdn Bhd**
Lead Web Developer and Graphic Designer

- Web Design
 - Worked with PHP, JavaScript and AJAX
 - Avid use of web-standards (XHTML, HTML4, CSS2, etc.)
 - Used Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash for graphic design and editing.
 - Familiarized and worked more with web hosting, domain registry and server applications.
- Graphic Design
 - Conceptualized and designed corporate identities and branding for several client companies.
 - Designed clients' company print collaterals (letterheads, business cards, flyers, etc.)
 - Familiarized with the printing and desktop publishing process.
- Web Development
 - Custom-coded PHP Content Management Systems for simple dynamic sites.
 - Customization of WordPress (theme design and plugin development)
 - Python + Django programming for several intranet web applications.

2003 - 2004 **Freelance Designer**
Freelance Web Designer and Flash Animator

- Website Design and Development:
 - Started work with HTML, CSS and JavaScript
 - Adobe Photoshop for graphic editing
- Flash designer / animator for advertisements:
 - Designed animations for promos and ads shown on wide-screen TVs at various public events.

EDUCATION

Asia Pacific Institute of Information Technology (APIIT)

- Degree in Computing specializing in Multimedia, 2003 to 2004
- Higher Diploma in Software Engineering, 2002 to 2003
- Diploma in Computing and IT, 2000 to 2001

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Photoshop	HTML	PHP
Illustrator	CSS	MySQL
In-Design	JavaScript	Python
Flash		Linux OS <small>NOVICE</small>
Premiere <small>NOVICE</small>		

VIEW MY PORTFOLIO AT
<http://zaimbakar.com/portfolio>